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Hi Andy

That sounds fine. And yes I’ll look after the Q+A session.
Have a good weekend.

Cheers
Andrew

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 29, 2021, at 12:02 PM, Andy Doube ERIC G

wrote:

Hi Andrew

Yes that sound fine. Toframe things a bit I'll run'though (quickly) the presentation
we gave to the media. That should be a helpful jumping off point.

To help with.the flow:though can | assume that you’ll handle the zoom meeting
itself (ie help steerwho speaks/flow of questions sort of thing?)

Kind'rgds Andy

From: Andrew Haryey Green SR

Sent: Thursday, 28 October 2021 2:29 PM

To: Andy Doube NN
Subject: Monday zoom meeting

Hi Andy

| just wanted to touch base ahead of the Monday 2pm zoom meeting with
investors.

I’'m not sure if you can see the acceptances come through your end, but we’ve had
a good response to our invitation and so far 25 fund managers have indicated they

plan to listen in.

In terms of the meeting structure, | thought I'd introduce you and maybe you could



introduce your team. Then maybe if you talk for 10-15 minutes on the key points
from the report released yesterday and perhaps touch on where the 9 August
blackout review is at, allowing ~45 minutes for Q+A.

Hopefully through the Q+A you'll get a good sense of investor views, as I'd be
surprised if any engage on the consultation.

I’'m out of the office tomorrow, back around lunchtime on Monday, but will
checking emails remotely. I'm also available on my mobile below.

Cheers
Andrew

Andrew Harvey-Green
Director / Senior Analyst, Equities
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| am registered as a financial adviser. Any financial advice | have given in this email is given on
behalf of Forsyth Barr Limited, a licemsed financial adviee provider. Any advice in this email is
specific to the particular securities discussed and dees notitake'into account other investment
opportunities. | have not taken Ato agéount your personahfinancial situation or investment
goals (even if I’'m aware@f thése things), so ahy advice provided may not be suitable for you. If
you wish to receive personalised financial.advice, please contact your Forsyth Barr Investment
Adviser.

Please click hére fogother importait diselosures and disclaimers relating to the content of this
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